AGENDA
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
SPECIAL CALLED MEETING / WORK BEREIORK
Meating Room at Perguimans Counly Library
June 17, 2024
7:00 pan,

Hoprd of Egualizalfon & Review to meed In Meeling Roont af Perguinmans
oy Library ot G150 pov,

R Call to Order
H. Prayer | Pledge

. { Public Hearing

ACTION q‘ A, FY 2024-2025 BUQT ..oovries et b 7:00 p.m.
TAKE N N e L, , ,
3.,_,&»;};;\;{ w  The purpose of this meeting is o receive pubiic comments on the

proposed FY 2024-2025 Budget.

V. }”“ Approval of Agenda

V. New Business

A. Resolution Recognizing & Approving the Perquimans County Official
America 25 NC Commitiee

Personnel Matter: Appointment of Full-Time Paramedic

FY 2023-2024 Year End Budget Amendmenis

ACTION
REQLI R ‘<
FY 2024-2025 Budget

O MmO O ®

Vi &, Special Called Meeting Adjournment

V. Work Session - CANCELLED
A.
B.

Vill. Adjournment

‘%Addiliﬁns or Correclions o Notes



COUNTY MANAGER NOTES
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
SPECIAL CALLED MEETING / WORK SESSION
Meeting Room at Perquimans County Library
June 17, 2024
7:00 p.m.

Board of Egualization & Review fo meet in Meeting Room al Perguimans

tH.

V.A.

V.B.

V.C.

V.0

VH.

Cowrty Library at 8:50 pom.

Enclosures. The purpose of this Public Hearing is to receive public
comyments on the proposed FY 2024-2025 Budget.

Enclosures. A request has been made for the Board to adopt the enclosed
Resolution to recognize and approve the Perquimans County America 25 NC
and establish a Committee o represent Perquimans County. The America
250 NC Committee has been established to plan, encourage, develop, and
coordinate the commemoration of the 250" anniversary of the United States
& North Carolina’s integral role in that event. Board consideration and action

is being requested.

Enclosure. The following personnel matter is being presented for Board
review and action:

Employee Employes Action Lrade/ MNew Eifective
Name Job Title R usired Step Salary Daute
Paige Scheidler Full-Time Parsmedic Appaintment 68/1 $43.983 062024

Enclosures. Finance Officer, Tracy Mathews, will present the FY 2024-2025
year end budget amendments for Board action.

County Manager Heath will request that the Board take action on the FY
2024-2025 Budget.

The regular Work Session has been cancelied.

*Additicms or Correstions to Notes



PERQUIMANS COUNTY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

P.0. BOX 45
HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA 27944
TELEPHONE: 1-252-426-7550

MARY T HUNNICUTT
CLERK TO BOARD

W, FRANK HEATH, IT}
COUNTY MANAGER

MOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
FOR PROPOSED FY 2024-2025
BUDGEY

Page 1

WALLACE E. NELSON
CHAIRMAN

CHARLES WOODRARD
VICE CHATRMAN

TIMOTHY L CORPREW
JOSEPH W, HOFFLER
T. KYLE JONES
JAMES W, WARD

W, HACKNEY HIGH, JR,
COUNTY ATTORNEY

The proposed FY 2024-2025 Budget for Perquimans County was submitted to the
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners on June 3, 2024 and is available for public
inspection at the Clerk to the Board of Commissioners' Office in the Cowrthouse, Hertford, North
Carolina. A summary of the proposed budget is svailable on the County’s website at
www. perguimanscountync.gov. A Public Hearing on the proposed Budget for FY 2024-2025
will be held on June 17, 2024 at 7:00 p.m. in the Meeting Room of the Perquimans County

Library located at 514 8. Church Street, Hertford, NC.

All citizens attending the hearing shall have the ripht to provide written and oral

comments concerning the entire Budget for FY 2024-2025.

Frank Heath

Frank Heath, County Manager

Posted: June 8, 2024

Perquimans County’s Vision:
To be a community of epportunity in which to Iive, learn, work, prosper and play.



PERQUIMANS COURNTY
BUDGET ORDINANCE

BE IT ORDAINED THIS 17th DAY OF JUNE, 2024, BY THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA;

. GENERAL FUND

FY 2024-2025

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are hereby appropriated in the
General Fupd for the operation of the County Government and its activities for the fiscal
year beginning July 1, 2024, and ending June 30, 2025, in accordance with the chart of
account heretofore establishad of this County:

Governing Body 3 72,610
County Manager/Finance/Planning _ 962,317
Elections 251,639
Tax Department _..B04.996
25,000
304,677
857,766
' 2,723,703
Communications 1,516,268
Jury Cominiasion e 2,875
Fire Departmenis/Emergency Management 918,167
Medical Examiner 6,000
296,561
3,233,578
Watural Resource Conservation Service 71,774
Extension Services 225 0142
Veterans Services 10,787
Social Services 3,207 012
Schaols - Current Expense 3,800,000
Schools - Capital Outlay 615,000
Schools - Debt Service 836,603
Regreation 408,831
‘Gpecial Appropriations 1,849,871
Center for Active Living 300,363
Library Debt Servica 274,280
116,488

Debt Service Lease Payrnemgwm

TOTAL GENERAL FUND

3 23,472,079

Section 2: REVENUES - it is estimated that the following revenues will be avaifable in the
Generat Fund for the fizcal year beginning July 1, 2024 and ending June 30, 2025; with a
revenue neutral tax rate of 48.7¢ pet hundred, and proposed rate of 52¢ per hundred:

Ad Valorem Taxes:
Budget Year

§ 10,864,627

Prior Years and Penalties 401,000
Irderest and Advertisement ~ 125,000
Other Taxes & Licenses:
Wine & Beer License $ o 08
Local Option Sales Tax 1% 800,000
Local Option Sales Tax 1/2%A 1,300,000
Local Option Sales Tax 1/2%0B 500,000
Local Oplion Sales Tax Rural 630,000
Unrestricted Intergovernmental:
Tax Collactions - Municipalities 327500
ABC Bottle Revenue 4,600
Beer & Wine 42,000
Utility Franchise Distribution 10,000
....280,000

Medicaid Hold Harmless




FERQUIMANS COUNTY

BUDGET ORDINANCE
EY 2024-2025

Restricted Intergovernmental:

State Granis:

RACE-CAR Trial e 5,600
" Social Services N 2,158,196
Soil Conservation - Operating L3800
Boil Conservation - Technician . 20,000
________ Management Entity Funds €,000
__Register of Deeds -AE & P.F. ] 34 815
Heatth Department - TIST/WG 22500
School Resource Officef - Board of Educatian 120,000
Seniar Pragrams s 3,718
Electronic Recycling Fees 1,000
_Draingge Fees 12,000
DWI - DMV License Revocation . 750
Nutrition Site Manager - Albemarle Carnmission 12,000
__Floodplain Mapping - Redister of Deeds 5,000
Register of Deeds - Dept. of Cultural Resources 2,500
Register of Deeds - Gtate Genaral Fund 2,050
ARPA Funds Transfer e 41,287
Duke Endownment 162,660
EM Grant 84,4586
Veterans Program 2,174
Parmits & Fees:
Building Permils 5 200,900
Reqister of Deeds 210,000
Recrealion Fess 45,000
Ambulance Fees 1,125 000
Sales & Services:

Extension 4-H Donations 8 o280
Senior Center Donations 500
Officer-Sheriff Fees o 55,0000
dailFeos - 14,000

Rents, |
_Farm 11,188
Tower 14,400
Building Leasas 91,000
Recreation/Senior Center 8,500
”jlnvestment Eamings § 135,000
Miscellansous 20,000
Subdivision Fees 500
Zoning Fees 1,000
Tower Consulting Fees . 1,000
Veterans Monument Contributions 100
State Funds - Drug Tax 30,548
Town of Hertford Police e 375,000
Federal DrugFynds 14 625
Recreation Concessions N 3,500
Loesl Funds - Sheriff /Canine .~ a0
Range Management 100
EMS Donations . ..2.000
Local Funds Range Improvements 600
775,740

Gates 911 Communications 40




PERQUIMANSG COUNTY

BUDGET ORDINANCE
FY 2024-2025

Transfer from Other Funds:

Water System . $ 10G,0C0
Municipal Dispaich Fees 23,000

Other Revenuss: )

Land Transfer Tax Proceeds 960,900,

Fund Balance Appropriated % 1,350,000
TOTAL GENERAL FUND: 3 23.47’2,07’9mr

il. WATER DEPARTMENT

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are hereby appropriated
in the Water System Fund for the fiscai year beginning July 1, 2024, and ending
June 30, 2025,

Administration & Operations § 2379454
Loan Frncipai 169,308

Loan Interest 11,138
Contribution to General Fund 100,600
TOTAL WATER SYSTEM FUND § 2,559,500
Section 2; REVENUES - It is estimated that the following revenues will be
available in the Water System Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2024,
and ending June 30, 2025.
Investment Earnings 5 20,000
Sale of Water 2,450,000
Taps & Connections _....%00,000
Reconnactians 16,000
Penalties & Interest N 80,000
Rent: Towers 5,400
Miscellaneaus 2,000
Water knprovement Fund ) 7,500
Fund Balance Appropriated . G
TOTAL WATER SYSTEM FUND $ 2,659,900
. SOLID WASTE FUND
Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are hereby appropriatad
in the Solid Waste Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2024, and ending
June 30, 2025,
Administration & Operations b 1,286,800
Recyeling Centers Maintanance 5,350
Solid Waste Refunds 3000
TOTAL SOLHI WASTE FUND 3 1,305,250
Section 2; REVENLUES - (Solid Waste Fee: $190.00 per Household). ltis
estimated that the following revenuas will be available in the Solid Waste Fund
for the fiscal year baginning July 1, 2024, and ending June 30, 2025
Solid Waste Fees ¥ 1,235,000
Investment Earnings 750

Disposal Tax
Solid Waste Fee - Prior Years

TOTAL S0LID WASTE FUND ¥ 1,305,250




PERQUIMANS COUNTY

BUDGET ORDINANCE
FY 2024-2025

V. REVALUATION RESERVE FUND

1, Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The foliowing amounts are hereby appropriated
in the Revaluation Reserve Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2024, and
ending June 30, 2025,

Reserve for Revaluation § 32,250
TOTAL REVALUATION FUND ¥ 32,260

2. Section 2: REVENUES - It is estimated that the following revenues will
be available in the Revaluation Reserve Fund for the fisest year beginning July 1,
2024, and ending June 30, 2025,

Investment Earnings e 250
Transfer from General Fund 35,000
TOTAL REVALUATION FUND $ 35,250
V, COURT FACILITIES FUND
Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are hereby appropriated
in the Court Facilities Fund for the fiscal year baginning July 1, 2024, and ending
June 30, 2025.
Administration & Maintenance £ 15,860
District Attorney Office Expense 14,140
Fine & Forfeilures _ 105,000
TOTAL COURT FACILITIES ] 135,000
Section 21 REVENUES - It is estimated that the fallowing revenues wili be
available in the Court Facilities Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2024,
and ending June 30, 2025.
Facility Fees $ 30,000
Fines & Forfeiture Fees 105,000
TOTAL COURT FACILITIES 3 135,000
VI, ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND
Section 1; APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are hereby appropriated
in the Econarnie Development Fund for the fiscal year beginning Jufy 1, 2024,
and ending June 30, 2025,
Professional Services & Expenses $ 101,600
TOTAL ECONOMIC DEVELOFPMENT § 101,600
Section 2: REVENUES - it is estimated that the following revenues wilt be
available in the Economic Development Fund for the fiscal year beginning
July 1, 2024 and ending June 30, 2025,
Fund Balance Appropriated B (11,500
Investment Eamings 100

TOTAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT B 101,600




PERQUIMANS COUNTY

BUDGET ORDINANCE
FY 2024-2025

Vil TOURISM DEVELDPMENT FUND - OCCUPANCY TAX

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amouris are hereby appropriated
in the Tourism Development Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2024,
and ending June 30, 2025.

Promotions, Marketing, Operating Expenses 3 ¥7,328
Fireworks Confribution 1,500
TOTAL TOURISM DEVELOPMENT ¥ 08,828

Section 2: REVENUES - it is estimated that the following revenues will be
available in the Tourism Develapment Fund for the fiscal year beginning
July 1, 2024 and ending Junae 30, 2025,

Transfer from General Fund o 3§ 25,828
Qecupancy Tax 49,000
Intergovernmental Transfers 2,000
Interest . 500
Migcallaneous Revenue / Visitor Guides 500
Locat Funds / Events i 10,600
Fund Balance ” 20,000

TOTAL TOURISM DEVELOPMENT % 08,828

VIi, EMERGENCY TELEPHONE FUND

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are hereby approprialed
in the Emergency Telephone Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2024,
and ending June 30, 2025,

Cybersecurity inititative . 3 24,000
Operating Expenses 307,131
TOTAL EMERGENCY TELEPHONE FUND ¥ 331,131

Soction 2: REVENUES - it is estimated that the followlng revenues will be
available in the Emergency Telephone Fund for the fiscal year beginning
July 1, 2024 and ending June 30, 2025,

Cybersecurity Inititative .. ® 24,000
Emergency 811 Fee _ 307,131
TOTAL EMERGENCY TELEPHONE FUND $ 331,131

IX, COUNTY CONSTRUCTION FUND

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are hereby appropriated
in the County Construction Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2024,
and ending June 30, 2025,

Perguimans Maring Park Basin 3 50,000
TOTAL COUNTY CONSTRUCTION FUND $ 50,000




PERQUIMANS COUNTY

BUDGET ORDINANCE
FY 2024.2025

Section 2: REVENUES - lt is estimated that the iollowing revenues will be
available in the County Construction Fund for the fiscal year beginning
July 1, 2024 and ending June 30, 2025,

lnvestment Earnings 3 50,000
TOTAL COUNTY CONSTRUCTION FUND 3 50,000

X OPIOID SETTLMENT FUND

Section 1; APPROPRIATIONS - The foltowing amounts are hereby appropriated
In the: Opioid Setilement Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2024,
and ending June 30, 2025,

Opioid Settlement Fund 3 89,339
TOTAL OPIOID SETTLEMENT FUND § 88,339

Section 2; REVENUES . It iz estimated that the following revenuas will be
availablg in the Qpioid Settlement Fund for the fiscal year beginning
July 1, 2024 and ending June 30, 2025,

investment Earnings 5 800
Opisid Setlement Fund 88,838
TOTAL EMERGENCY TELEPHONE FUND 5 49,339

Xt OTHER PROVISIONS

Section 1: The Budgst Officer is hereby authorized to transfer appropriations
within a fund cortained herein under the following conditions:

a) The Budget Officer may transfer amounts between objects of
axpenditures within a department except salary amounts
without limitation.

b) The Budget Officer may not transfer any amount between funds
nor from any contingency appropriations within any fund.

Section 2; The Board of Commissioners hereby authorizes the attached
Fea Schedule for FY 2024-2025,

Xl TAXLEVY

Saction 1: There is hereby lavied a tax at the rate of 52¢ (fifty-two cents) per
one hundred doltars ($100) valuation of property listed for taxes as of January 1,
2024 for the purpose of raising the revenue listed as "Budgel Year's Taxes" in
the General Fund - Part |, Section 2 of this Ordinance,

Section 20 This rate of tax is based on an estimated iotal valuation of
praperty for the purpose of taxation of $2,011,226,681 and an estimated collection
rate of 97%.

This Budget was approved with a vote of _ { Yo {__)onJune 17, 2024
by a quorum of the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners being present
and alt present casting & voie,

Waltace E, Nelsan, Chairman
Parguimans Co. Board of Commigsionears



FEE SCHEDULE
FY 24-25

There is hereby established, for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2024, and ending
June 30, 2025, the foliowing fees for services as indicated:

Buiding Inspeations
Cornstruction Fees

Square Foot $.28/5F
Mimirmurn Fee $75.00
State Fee $10.00
In-ground pool (Residential) $100.00
In-graund pool (Commersial) 312500
Carports (open all 4 sides) S 125/5F
Large Metal Buildings $5125/5F
Daycare & ABC $75.00
Group! Foster Homes $50.00
Storage Building 12 % 12 or iess $28.00
Elpcirical Fegs
Minimum Fee $50.00
Sguare Fool %.10/5F
Temporary Service $50.00
Service Repair 560.00
Service Charge 3.30/amp
Swimming Fools 530,00
Sulr panel 320.00
Ganegrators $50.00
Baseboard Heat {per thermostat) $10.00
Photoveltaic/Sotar 35 per string
Blurpbing Fees
Minimum Fee 350,00
Par Fixture 310.00
Sprinklers $50.0Q
fer Head $10.00
Meshanical Feas
Central Heating/Air Conditioning $75.00
Central - Additional Unit $656.00
Mirirnum Fee $50.00
Hood System 560.00
Mini Split system $75.00
Additional head{s) $25.00
Insulation Fees
Insukation $75.00
L.P & Natural Gas Feas
Minimum Fee 5000
Par GGas Qutlet $5.00
Slan Fees
Free Standing $50.00
Henovation Fees
112 Naw Conatruction
Manufactured Homes
Single Saction $150.00
Multi Section 5185.00
Electricat $50.00
Mechanical $50.00
Ptumbing $50.00
Modular Homes
All setup 3.25/GF
Electrical %.30/amp
Plumbing $60.00
Mechanical $55.00
Administrative, Neglience & Reinspactions
Adrninistrative $50.00
Negligence $30,00
2nd Negligence $100.00
$50.00

Re-Inspection



Centificata of Qocupancy!
Certificate of Compietion
Junk Car & Trash Administration

Sheriff Department Fees

Fingerprints
Gun furchase FPermits
Concaalad Handgun Permits
Concaealed Handgur Permit Renewais
Service Fees (civil papers)
Out of State Service Fees {civil papars)
Neatary

EMS Fees
ALS.| Emergency AD4ZT
ALS-Il Emergency AC433
ALS-1 or H Treatment / No Transport ADS98 (including Helo)
ALS. Nan Emergency AD426
BLS-Emergenay AD428
BLS-Nan Emargency AQ428
Transpors to Funerat Homes
Ambutance Crew Standby - 18t 2 hours
Ambuiange Crew Standby - additional hours
Zong Car Standby- per
haur
Altarney's Fees (patient's records)
Ground Mileage - ALS or BLS
Speclalty Care AlM34d

$100.00
375,00

$5.00/card
%500 gach
$90.00

$75.00
$30.00/service
$100.00

$5 per signature

$546,30
393544
$300.00
$408.20
$844.25
534016
450,00
5200.00

$100

%80

$25.00

$14 33/ oaded Mileage
51.100.83

*Ambulance fee schedule will be adjusted January of each yaar at 130% minimum when updated by Madicare

Recreation Fees

Beantal Fees:
Meeting Room/Kitchen
Gyrrhasium (1/2 day)
Tennis Courts (1/2 day)
Tenhis Courts (full day}
Cuiside Baskeiball {172 day)
Quiside Basketbal {full day)
Field Rental {1/2 day)
Field Rental (full day)
Lights additional
Figtd Rental for practices
Non Rec. teamsa
‘with lights

£50,00/Mr (3 bir rinimum)
$100 per hour

550,00
$100.00
550.00
$100.00
$75.00/fisid
$150.00/ieid
$25.00/Mour

%145.00/hour
%25 00/4our

Deposit in addition ty any rental faps. All fees are refundable if cancelled al least ¥2 s befora scheduled rental day,

Renistration Feas
Youth Soccer

Youth Basketball
Vaolieybali
Softbal {9-16)
Babe Ruth {13-15)
Foothall
Cheersading
T-Gall (4-8)
Coach Pitch (7-8)
Adult Softball
Adult Basketball
Open Gym
Skate Park
Thare fs a maximum of 350 per family far each activily.
Register of Deeds
Ali Instrumants (Except Deeds of Trust)
Pages 1-15
Each additional page thereafter
Multi-instrument
Deed of Trust 1st thry 35th Page
Each additional page
uec
1 {0 2 pages

$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$30.00
$20.00
$20.00
20,00
$200.00/team
$200.00/team
Mo charre

No charge

526.00
$4.00
$10.00
584.00
24.00

$38.00



210 10 pages $45.00

Over 10 pages (Flus $2 per page over 10)

Search per name £30.00
Copy per page 52.00
Plats
1st page $21.00
Each additional page $24.00
DOT Highway Maps
1at page $21.00
Each additional psge thereafter 5.00
Copies
Piat copias $3.00 mach
Regutar copigs (per page) 50.25
Gerified coples finstruments & plats)
15t page $5.00
Each additional page $2.00
Oath $10.00
Commission verification $6.00
Marriage License
lssuance of licanse $50.00
Vital Records
Ceriified copy {(birth, death, marriage) $10.0C
Delayed birth applications 520.G0
Amendments $15.00
Records search from Vital Records 524,00
Flus payable to Vital Records $24.00
Legitirmations 31500
Pius payable to Vital Records %15.00
Tax Department
Copias $0.25
Mon-aerial maps $0.50
Agrizl maps $1.20
GIE Mapping Price List
Platter
Size Black & White image Color
B.5x 14 £1.0G $2.00
11 %17 £2.00 $3.00
16 x 20 53.00 $5.00
22 % 34 $5.00 38.00
34 x 46 $8.00 $10.00
Desk printer Size Black & White Image Color
85x11 $0.50 $1.25
B.5 x 14 50.73 $1.60
11 x 17 $1.00 $1.75
Dat ars
Entire County parcels with aerial images and ownership information $200.00
{Avaitable on GO & IF driva)
Ingividual Layers $£0.00 first layer
$25.00 each acditional layer
individual Plotter Maps
Township & Municipality Street Maps Price based on size/colar
Zoning Maps per Township/Municipality Price based on size/color

Fult County Zoning Map $12.00

County street maps, subdivision maps, and other maps created without image and fittle
color sama as listed under Piotter Black & White
Fload maps, sofl maps, census maps and others created with full color same as listed
under Platter [mage/Caolor
Avaitability
Raguasta can be made Monday through Friday fram 8 am te 3 prn except holidays. All
efforts will be made to provide infermation within 5 working days
Payrment
Payment is required prior to preparation of CD's, extensive copying requests, maps
te be sent by mail and ftp upioads
Custarm Work
A fee of §25.00 par hour will e charged for requests for maps ihat we do nal have the
daia layers for, For instance, having {o go an the internet to dewnload information,




County Manager

Zoning Crdinance $15.00
Bubdivision Qrdinance $16.00
Junk Ordinance $i0.00
Junkyard Qrdinance £10.00
Manufactured Home Park Ordinance $5.00
Miniraum charge for copy of any other Ordinance 35.00
Copies : $0.25
Water Department
ate Schedule

WATER RATES- There ts a min. charge of $17.50 for the first 1000 gallons; each additional
gations will he $9.00/1.000 gal.

Iap-on Fees Size Meter Cost of Tap
£ 31,500.00
1" 52,500.00
2" $5,000.00
Late Payment Charge 16% of bill
Remter's Deposit $75.00
Reconnection Feg $25.00
Water Meter Test Fep $100.00

Water System Developrment Fee
3500 per lot for up to and including feur lots on main roads, & lots on secondary roads

$2,500 per Iot for any fats over four on main roads, 6 lots on secondary roads
Systern Develaprent Fae must be paid before the Final Sukdivision Plat is recorded in the
Perguimans Courty Register of Deeds® Office.

Planning/Zoning

Zoning Permit (ResidentiaifHome Ocgupstion) $0.00
Zoning Permit (for Commaercialfindustrial) $3100.00
Cesificate of Compliance (after first sita visit) 5100.00
Sign Permit $50.00
Certificate of Compliance (after first site visit) $50.00
Zoning Map Change (Re-Zoning} 3450.0C
Zoning Text Change $500.00
Canditional Zoning District $800.00 + atly. & eng. Fees, i
Special Use Permit $300.00 + atty. & eng. Fees, ifa
Appeal or interpretation $300.00
Zoning Variance Request $300.00
%100.00

Varianee to Subdivision Regulations
Subdivision Sketch Plat $100.60

Minor or Abbreviated Subdivision Plan 350,00
Preliminary Plat $100.00 + $15.00 per lot
Final £lai £180.00 + $15.00 per ot
Wireless Telecormmunication Facility $500.00 County fee

+Minimum consullant cost of $6 500.00
+Certificate of Zoning Compliance {after first visif): $100.00
Wireless Telecommunication Facility
{eligible faclities request applications processed per NCGS 153A-348.53) County fee of $500.00
+Minimum consultant cost of $1000,00
+Cetificate of Zoning Compliance {after first visit): $100.00 County Fee
+Certificate of Zoning Compliance (Consultant fer for verification): §3,000.00
Wind Energy Facilities County Zoning Permit Fee of $500.00
+Certificata of Zoning Campliance (after first visi?) $4100.00
+Initiat Escrow Deposit (Medium Facility) 50, 000.00
+initial Esgrow Deposit (Large Facility) $50,000.00
Effective 1-04-16, Zoning Permit Fees and Escrow Deposits to be paid at the lime

Zoning Permit Application, Fees and detailed Site Plans are submitted for review, If

Escrow Accaunt drops betow $10,000, Applicant shatl raplenish to the original amount

befare any further action or consideration is taken on any County Permit. Remaining

balance witl be refunded upon Applicant receiving approval of As-Built Drawings or §f

Applicant faits to compiete project.




Fire Marshal's Office
Construction Permits

Automatic Fire Sprinkler System {new) $50.00
-Plus per sprinkler head $1.00
Auternalic Fire Sprinkler System Renovation $25.00
Compressed Gas $25.00
Emergency Responder Radio Coverage System $50.00
Fire alarm and detection systems (new) $50,00
Fire alarm and detestion systems (existing) 2500
Fire flow test $50.00
Fixed fire suppression system (hew) $50.00
Fixed fire suppression system (existing) £25.00
Siandpipe systems (new) $50.00
Stendpipe systems (existing) 525.00
Flammable and Combusiible fiquids $50.00
Hazardous materials $Y6.00
LI Gas {tulk facitities) 550,00
Slorage tanks
Mew installation (per tank) $100.00
Removal (per tank) ‘ §50.00
Temporary membrane structures (lents) $25.00
Group Homes/Foster Gare Hormes 50.00
Rayeare, Nursing Homes $0.00
WAl other fire canstruction permits not listed $50.00
Fireworks [nitial Inspection Fee - First 2 hours $100.00
Fireworks Standby Fees - Additional Hours - per hour 360,00
Administrative Feess
%5G.00

Starting work without a permit
Ra-inspaction fees (see hetow)

Thare shail be no initial feo for ire inspegtion of Levsl | 1, or Il propenies raquired under the NG State Fire Code mandatory
inspection schodide. Thity {30) tays fallowing the initial fira inspuction, & re-inspection shall be corduciad by the fie official. If
all viglationa of thie fire cods have been corrected, no fee shall be imposed. I alf vielstions of the lice soce have not hean
carractad (or & reasonabie attempt to corves! has ot been made), a second notice to comply shall be issued and a foe of $50.00
shall be hmposed. Soven (7} days following fha iysuanee of the secand ordar to comply, the fire official shall return for a re-
ingpection, If all viclations have not been corected, a fingl notice shalf be lssued and an additional foe of $100.00 shall be
inposed, Seven (7) days fellowing the lssuance of the final nofice, e fire officlel shall relumn for a re-inspoclion. If &lf viclations
have nat heen comected, andfor alf faws have not haen peid, the inspector shall issue & one hundred dollar {3 100.00) fee and
issue a final nolize fo comply. Affer savan (7) additional deys, i violatians and faps have nol beon salisfed, the fire inspealor
shall iniliate qrmingl proceedings, if recessary, in order i biing the estatiishment Info compliance with tho NC Fire Code,



PERQUIMANS COUNTY

CAPITAL PROJECTS ORDINANCE
COUNTY CONSTRUCTION FUND

This Capital Projects Ordinance is being authorized for the County
Conatruction Fund,

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The foliowing amounts are hereby appropriated
in this County Construction Fund beginring July 1, 2024, and ending June 30,
2025

Permuimans Maring Park Basin & 50,000
TOTAL COUNTY CONSTRUCTION FUND 5 50,000

Section 2: REVENUES - It is estimated that the following revenues will be
available for appropriation in the County Canstruction Fund beginning July 1,
2024, and ending June 39, 2025,

Invesment Earnings 5 50,000
TOTAL COUNTY CONSTRUCTION FUND 5 50,000

Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman
Perquimans Co, Board of Commissioners



FERQUIMANS COUNTY

CAPITAL PROJECTS RESERVE ORDINANCE
LAND TRANSFER TAX
FOR
CAPITAL PROJECTS

This Capital Projects Ordinance is being suthorized to provide a partion of the
required funds needed for the Schoal Construction Project and for the other
Capital Projects deemed appropriate by the Board of Commissioners,

The following appropriations are being made with revenues, as
listed, being available for this fund,

Section 1; APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are hereby appropriated
in this Capital Projects Ordinance beginning July 1, 2024, and ending June 20,
2025

Transfer to General Fund ¥ 980,000

TOTAL CAPITAL RESERVE/LAND TRANSFER TAX  § 950,000

Section 2. REVENUES - It is estimated that the following revenues will be
avallable for appropriation in the Capital Projects Reserve Ordinance beginning
July 1, 2024, and ending Juna 30, 2025.

Land Transfer Tax $ 130,000
Investment Earnings 10,000
Fund Balance Appropriated 220,000

TOTAL CAPITAL RESERVE/LAND TRANSFER TAX  § 60,000

Wallzee E. Nefsan, Chairman
Perquimans o, Board of Commissioners



PERQUIMANS COUNTY

CAPITAL PROJECTS ORDINANCE
ARPA FLINDS

This Capital Projects Crdinance is being authorized for the ARPA Funds,

Section 1: REVENUES - The following armounts are hereby appropriated
in this ARPA Funds beginning July 1, 2024, and ending June 30, 2025.

Investment Earnings i 21,287
TOTAL ARPA Funds 5 21,257

Section 21 APPROPRIATIONS - it is estimated thal the following revenues will be
available for appropriation in the ARPA Funds beginning July 1, 2024, and ending
June 30, 2025,

Trangfer 1o Generaf Fund § 21,257
TOTAL ARPA Funds 3 .. 21257

Wallace E, Nelson, Chairman
Perquimans Co. Board of Commissioners



PERQUIMANS COUNTY

CAPITAL PROJECTS ORDINANCE
OP1OID SETTLEMENT FUND

This Capital Projects Ordinance is being authorized for the Opioid Funds,

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are hergby appropriated in
this Opioid Settlement Fund beginming July 1, 2024, and ending June 30, 2025,

Opiowd Setttement Fund g BY, 334
TOTAL Opioid Settlement Funds % B89,338

Saction 2: REVENUES - It is estimated that the following revenues will be
available for appropriation i the Opicid Settlement Funds beginning July 1, 2024,
and ending June 30, 2025,

Invesiment Eamings b 500
Opioid Setllement Fund 88,839
TOTAL ARPA Funds 3 58,339

Wallace E. Nalson, Chairman
Perquimans Co. Board of Cormmissicners



PERQUIMANS COQUNTY

CAPITAL PROJECTS ORDINANCE
SCHOOL CONSTRUCTON FUND

This Capital Projects Ordinance is being authorized for the School Conséruction Fund.

Section 1; REVENUES - The following amounts are heraby appropriated
in this School Construction Funds beginning July 1, 2024, and ending June 30, 2025.

General Assebmly - Intermediate School 5,000,000
TOTAL School Construction Funds b £,000,000

Section 2: APPROPRIATIONS - it is estimated that the following revenuas will be
available for appropriation in the School Canstruction Funds beghaning July 1, 2024, and
ending June 30, 2025.

intermediate School § 5,000,000
TOTAL ARPA Funds $ 5000000

Wallace E, Nelson, Chairman
Perquimans Co. Board of Commissioners



v.A, - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS CHARLES WOODARD

VICE CHAIRMAN
TIMOTHY L CORPREW

PO BOX 45 JOSEPH W, HOFFLER
HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA 27944 " KYLE JONES
TELEPHONE: 1-252-426-755{ - ,
MARY P, HUNSICUTT JAMES W, WARD
W, HACKMEY HIGLH, JR,

CLGRK 10 AGARD
COUNTY ATTORNEY

W, FRANK HEATY, 1H
COUNTY MANAGHR

RESOLUTION QF PERQUIMANS COUNTY
RECOGNIZING & APPROVING OF THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY
OFFICIAL AMERICA 250 NC COMMITTEE

A resolution of Perquimans County, North Carolina, supporting the America 25 NC committes
for the United States semiquincentennial (AMERICA 250 NC).

WHEREAS, Roy Cooper, Governor of North Carolina created AMERICA 230 NC o play,
encourage, develop, and coordinate the commemoration of the 250" anniversary of the United
States and North Carolina’s integral role in that event and the role of its people on the nation’s
past, present, and future; and

WHEREAS, AMERICA 250 NC has a mission to engage ALL North Carolipians and ALL 100
counties through their many signatures and officially recognized programs, projects, and evenis
over the commemoration by inspiring futare leaders and celebrating North Carolina’s
contributions to the nation over the last 250 years; and

WHEREAS, by adoption of America 250 NC’s mission, Perquimans County Committee 1%
officially formed to achieve the goals of America 230 NC,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the County of Perquimans hereby endorses
AMERICA 250 NC and its mission; and

RESOLVED, the County of Perquimans officielly establishes an AMERICAN 250 NC
Committee made up of a diverse group of ¢itizens to work with AMERICA 250 NC on any and
all activities. The participants of the Perquimans County Committee will be strictly voluntary
roles and there will be no compensation for participation.

IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED that a copy of this resolution be sent to the Perquimans County
legislative delegation and the AMERICA 250 NC Commitiee.

ADOPTED this 17" day of June, 2024

Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman

ATTESTED:
SEAL

Mary P. Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board

Perquimans County's Vision:
To be a community of opportunity in which (o live, learn, work, prosper and play.



V.A, - Page 3

LynwooD ¢, WinsLow Hi
1209 BELVIDERE ROAD
BELVIDERE, NORTH CAROLINA 27919
2852.297-6G532
LEWING3@GEMAIL. COM

512972024

Wallace Nelson, chairperson
Perguimans County Comrmissioners
Hertford, N.C. 27944

Deor Wallace,

Thark you for talking with me last week concerning the America 250 NC program and
our caunty’s possible pariicipation in this program. | apologize for not being oble fo
make the meeting Monday night, but family mafters have come up and | will have to

be away.

The attached letter from DNCR will help to explain some of what's invoived, but at fnis
point { have been advised that a resolution from cur county commissioners approving
our participation is the first step. You will find the resolution (based on the templaie
orovided by America 250 NC) attached os well. If the resolution is passed, the nexi step
will be to form a county cormnmittee. | have taken the liberty of reaching out to ¢ few
neople as a start, and if this passes, these few will do our best to pull together
committee that is inclusive and representative of our county’s populace, if thereis
member of the commissioners who would like to serve on this committee with us, that

would be wonderful,

There will be a meeting of America 250 NC participants at the Museum of the
Albemarle on June 21 which | plan io attend, and where | hope to learn more.
Included in participation is the availability of grants, possioly matching grants, which
can be used for one fime celebratory or commemorative events as well as permaneni
displays, exhibits, and other projects pertaining to the semiquincentennial. The
committee, once formed, will brainstorm ideas for how best fo serve our county through
these grants. It is hoped thaf this might serve as @ catalyst for renewed interest in our

rich local history and heritage, and its preservation,

Plecse feel free to contact me with any questions or suggestions. Ewill keep you and
the commissioners informed of our progress.

Thank you.
Sincerely,

Lynwood C. Winsiow i



V.A. - Page

February 15, 2024

Dear Fellow North Carolinian,

The North Carolina Department of Natural and Cultural Resources {DNCR) 1s excited Lo
announce the availability of a new grant program for communilies to fund activities
related to the upcoming America 250 commemoration, DNCR is leading the statewide
effort 1o plan for the commemoration, and our goal is to energize broad, robust, and
comprehensive programs acress ALL of North Carolina’s 100 counties.

We are fast approaching important anniversarics of key statc and national events from the
Revolutionary War period. April 12, 2026, will mark 230 years since the Fourth
Provincial Congress met in Halifax and passed o resolution that authorized its delegates
to the Continental Congress to seek independence from the British. A few short months
later all colonial representatives in Philadelphia passed the Declaration of Independence
on July 4, 2026, and a new nation was born, North Carolina will observe this anniversary
with wide ranging activities across a multi-year commernoration beginning April 12,
2024, with a focus on 2026. DNCR is planning a variety of activities, educational
resources, and special events throughout the commemoration, We invite you o learn
more on our website for America 250 NC.

As DNCR fosters the commemoration statewide, we seek to generate a collaberative
$pirit across counties, municipalities, non-profit and tourism sectors, and civic
organizations. The America 250 NC Grants arc designed to spark programs and activities
on a local level to create a memorable and meaningful commemoration. Qur program
field guide includes planning resources and ideas that may help you identily programs

and activities that will resonate with your communities.

This new grant program is available to non-profit prganizations and officigl county
commitices seaking to engage in America 250 NC programs and resource development
on a local and regional level. Eligible projects include public att, educational activities, .
community events, exhibits, scholarly research, printed resources, and oral history
projects, among a host of other activities, For more information on grant eligimlity,
application components, and required documentation, please visit our

website: https://www,america?50.nc.gov/grantg

The America 250 NC team is availahle to help with questions about the grant program,
the application, and award process, or any other related topics. Please reach out to our
team email at america?50ucEddner.ne. gov and be sure to use AMERICA 250 NC
GRANT in the subject heading.

DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL AND CULTURAL RESOQURCES
AmericadH0ne.gov
America? SONCEInCrme gov
(21%9) 814-6800

10% E. lones St
Mail Service Centor 4601 Raleigh, NC 27601



v,?. / Z f{age 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM | DATE SUBMITTED: __,L,p}

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Paige Scheidler S00. SEC. NO.:
POSITION:__Full Time Paramedic . DEPT.: EMS
X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: ___ June |, 2024

GRADE: __ 68 STEP: 1 SALARY; __$21.15 Hourly
ENDING DATE OF F’ROBATIONARY PERIDD June 8, 2025

CURRENT GRADE: STEP: SALARY

[l  JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (GIRCLE)
il DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
£l DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP; SALARY:
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-

Date TIONARY FERIOD.

U DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION
Date

[ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLDYEE MERIT RAISE,

Date G\RA!DE STEP: SALARY:;

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY. ‘

Ak p iAok h A h RN AR AN

DEPARTMENT R MMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

AL | W Jpouds o/
Dé*ﬁ: 5/”/'41 - DATF.( é/’fﬁ’} 24

CORY

Revised 7/05

DATE:




BUDGET AMENDMENT

OQUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

PERQUIMAN

GENERAL FUND
NO. 36

v.C. -

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
17th DAY OF JUNE, 2024, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2023 - 2024 BUDGET.

Page 1

_CODE NUMBER
10-301-011

To———

DMV Taxes - Current Year

DESCRIPTION OF CODE___

AMOUNT

8,075

INCREASE | DECREASE |

10-430-030

BOE - Board Salaries

3,000

10-430-070

BOE - Ratirement

800

10-430-060

BOE - Group Insurance

1,060

10-430-020

BOE - Saijaries

10,000

10-348-029

10-430-032

BOE - PT Salarigs

i -

Management Entity Fees T

4,000

10-450-450

"10-348-006

18X - Management Entitly Fees

S000

Drainage Fées

4,500 |

—20-450-451
10-301-011

Tax - Drainage Fees

2200

DMV Taxes - Current Year

8,620 |

10-410-030

Gov Body - Salaries

8,000

000 e

Goy Body - FICA _

020 |

e

10-301-011

DMV Taxes - Current Year |

1,004

10-610-335

in Home Il & 1l

1.850

54

- 0:010-336 _[Transportation Title [il_

10-345.001

““““ i

Local Option Ta:é 1}2%”!\

54000 |

28000 |

10-682.020

15chool - Gapital Otlay (30% of 172)

.....................

_10-301-000

Ad Valorem Taxes - Curreﬁt Ye'ér

9,500

10-450-280

Tax - Tax Refunds

6,500

10:490-060

10-356-000 B}

ROD Fees

2,000

10-480.060

ROD - Group Insurance

2000 |

EXPLANATIDN .éeneral Fund year-end antfy - )

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBRY

ADCOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES N THE COUNTY BUDGET
AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY O

OF SAID BOARD, 17th DAY OF JUNE, 2024.

F THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 17th DAY OF JUNE, 2024

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer



v.C. - Page 2

BUDGET AMENDRMENT
PERGUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUND
NO. 36 (CONTINUED)
THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
17th DAY OF JUNE, 2024, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2023 - 2024 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
DECREAS

DESCRIPTION OF CODE
—10-500-020

Building - Salaries e
.10 500“150 - EU”Q}QQ - Matntenance 15 000. | I

= 0a51.000 [Sher Office Fees T a0

T.mm10«510«450“ Sherlﬂ' Concaaled Gun F’ermlts 4500_ e
- 10-360-000  |Ambulance Fees 34,000

10-511-020 Dispatch - FT Salaries 14,000

10-511-030 Dispatch - PT Safarias 16 000

_10-511-110

! Dispatch Tlaphoneipmsta%e I

4,000

70-360-000 JAs

Ambulance Fees

30450 |

10 0-51 1-?4.1‘

.Diggatch Gaputal Dutlay 911 30450

10-345.000

Local C}ptmn Salas Tax 1%

10-614-030

Jury Commlsmon Contract Work

75

NS RV

"10-360-000

Ambulanr:e Faaa

3100 [

10-530-020 FM - Salaries 2,800
1‘0“53‘0-160 EM Mamtenanca/ﬂepair Equmentw‘:.‘.”..‘_._% 300

 10-582:020 _[El

EMS Salanes

30,000

1 D“~59l2*04_43. |

EMS Medlcald Utlllzatton Pian

30,000

,1 0 592“‘460”\,‘..v_mu,,,,.‘m T———

10~360 000 Ambu!anca F“eas | 23 OOD
10-562-170 EMS - Maintenance/Vehicles 20,000
300

m

"~ 10-360-000

Bt e T T rmryrrrar
Ambulance Fees

_10-600-040_

ME mee&smna‘l‘Serwcas

8,000

T

EXPLANAT!DN Genera! Fund year-end entry

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HERERY
ADOFT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET
AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, 17th DAY OF JUNE, 2024.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF

PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 17th DAY OF JUNE, 2024.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners

Finance QOfficer



V.C. - Page 2

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUND
NQ. 36 (CONTINUED)

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
17th DAY OF JUNE, 2024, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2023 - 2024 BUDGET.

__ AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-301-002

__Ad Valorem Taxes Prior Year 16,050

10-860-020 Senior Center - Salaries 10,000

10-660-060 Senior Center - Group Insurance 3,200

10-660-070 Senior Center - Retirement 2,500

10-900.071__|Senior Center 401K Match | 350

10-301-002 | Ad Valorem Taxes Prior Year [ g

10-870-020 Soil Conservation - Salaries 200

10-870-050 Soil Conservation - FICA 25

10-670-070 Soil Conservation - Retirement 30

10-870-071 Soil Conservation - 401K Maich 16

10-301.002 [Ad Valorem Taxes Prior Year | 1055

10-685-020 Recreation - Salaries 7,300

10-685-050 Recration - FICA 170

10-685-060 Recreation - Group Inssurance 2 300

_iRecreation -Refirement | 806 _

Recreafion- PARTE___ | 38030

10-989,742 Recreation ‘PARTF 1 88030 |

~10-355-000 _ [Recreation Fees [ 1200

_10-301-016___[DMV Taxes - Budget Year 15,000

10-345-005 Local Option Sales Tax Rural 85,000
10-690.920 _ |Jail S — R

T P  1  ppe rmeeo  a
i

EXPLANATION: General

Fund year-end entry

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES iN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, 17th DAY OF JUNE, 2024.

FPASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 17th DAY OF JUNE, 2024,

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer



V.C, - Page 4

BUDGET AMENDMENT

PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUND
NO. 36 (CONTINUED)

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
17th DAY OF JUNE, 2024, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2023 - 2024 BUDGET.

___AWOUNT

|_CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE ~DECREASE |

10:301-010 _ [DMV Taxes - Budget Year 5300

10-348-015 White Goods 3,800

10-348-016 Scrap Tire 4,000

10:690-633 _ |Health Depariment T/STANG _ 10,000

10-360-000__JAmbulance Fees 95,200

 10-347-000 _JABC Bottie Reverne T 1.000

ot :000-04 1 [Montal Health - AlooholRehab 000 [

10—3;"";&56‘6\”‘%Miéceliéneous 'ﬁ'é\}énue” " T 1300

2031 EMS Donations {800 [

EXPLANATION: General Fund year-end entry

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, 17th DAY OF JUNE, 2024.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 17th DAY QF JUNE, 2024,

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer



V., - Page &

BUDGET AMENDMENT

PERGUIMANS COLNTY BOARD OF COMMISS NER

WATER ELIND
No.37

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
17th DAY OF JUNE, 2024, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2023 - 2024 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER e BESCRIPTION OF CODE
35-720-020 Water - Water Salarias 10,000

35-720-331 Water - Salt/Chemicals 10,000

EXPLANATION: Water Fund year-end entry

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES N THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, 17th DAY OF JUNE, 2024,

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 17th DAY OF JUNE, 2024.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer



V.C. - Page 6

BUDGET AMENDMENT

PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION FUND

No.38
THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE

17th DAY OF JUNE, 2024, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2023 - 2024 BUDGET.

ANOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE [ INCREASE DECREASE
65-348-001 School Funds - Lottery Funds 440 317
65-500-711 NB Lottery intermediata School 440 317

SRR

EXPLANATION: School Construction Fund year-end entry

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HERERY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, 17th DAY OF JUNE, 2024,

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 17th DAY OF JUNE, 2024

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer



